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TO: Fall 2016 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation
DATE: August 8, 2016
RE: Change in EXS 1300

The Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation is proposing a change in
prerequisite for EXS 1300, Fitness Assessment and Program Design

FROM:

EXS 1000, Kinesiology of Exercise

TO:

EXS TBD, Introduction to Exer01se Science

Ratlonale for Change:

EXS 1000 will not be required under the requirements of the retitled degree (from Exercise
Science/Personal Training to Exercise Science). That course and others Wlth advanced scientific
content will be taken as part of the senior college curriculum.

This course will now allow students to develop personal fitness skills and become familiar with
some of the assessment and programing skills performed by exercise science professionals.
While these will be covered in more detail at senior colleges, sampling the skills at

Kingsborough will give the students insight into the working environment of exercise science
professionals.

Although the material from EXS TBD is not necessary for comprehension of material in the EXS
1300 class, having it as a prerequisite allows students to confirm their interest in an exercise-
science related career before enrolling in the course.



